From:  Halligan, Julie

Sent: 3/22/2011 12:27:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Supplement to 3/15 data & MAOP validation report

Okay, this one was fine. Just so | am clear, your earlier email included three documents, is that
correct?

Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Tue 3/22/2011 11:14 AM

To: Halligan, Julie

Subject: FW: Supplement to 3/15 data & MAOP validation report

See if this one opens up properly. If not, | will see what | can do.

From: Horner, Trina

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:35 PM

To: Park, Hyun; Malkin, Joseph M (Law); Darbee, Peter; Johns, Christopher; Keenan, Jack; Pruett, Greg S.; Bottorff, Thomas
E; Burt, Helen; Salas, Edward A (ET); Williams, Geisha; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Loduca, Janet C.; Yura, Jane; Johnson, Kirk;
Cherry, Brian K; Togneri, Gabriel

Cc: |RedaCted |Harvey, Kent M; Simon, John; Rosenberg, Rand; Mistry, Dinyar; Kline, Steven L.; Garber,
Stephen (Law)

Subject: Supplement to 3/15 data & MAOP validation report

Officers,

Attached is PG&E's request for approval of its compliance plan and supplement to the data and MAOP
validation report, filed today at the CPUC.

Trina
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